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MEMORANDUM

To: College Council

From: G. Scott Anderson

Subject: Facilities and Safety Report

Date: February 25, 2009

There were no meetings this month of the Council standing committee on Facilities and Safety.
However, the status of the following campus projects is presented here:

Project

Description

Dates

Local Law 11

Stone and parapet work to reinforce
loose mortar work and prevent
accidents for passersby.

Location shift begins March
15™. Completion target: May
15,2009

Pool Lighting Installation of new lighting across the | Working now. Completion
pool and grout work on the tile. target: April 1,2009
Theatre 2 Lighting Installation of new lighting fixtures. Completion target: March 15,
2009
Reprographics and Installation of improved and safer Kick-off meeting March 3™,

Carpenter’s Shops
Exhaust

venting and exhaust systems. Repro
will be temporarily relocated to the
North side, second floor

completion target: August 1,
2009

ADA Bathrooms

Remodeling of restrooms to include
outfitting to current ADA code.

Kick-off meeting March 3™,
completion target: January 1,
2010 for the first unit.

Access Control and
Classroom Tech
Upgrades

70 additional Tech classrooms will be
put on the security network for access
and AV wiring and equipment

installed. Access will require staff ID.

Completion target: August 15,
2009. New Prox College IDs
will provide access.




